
June 14, 1965 

Gulf Oil Corporation 
Post Office Box 670 
Hobbs, Nev Mexico In RE: Request permission 

to commingle production 
from Gulf's Harry Leonard 
(NCT-C) Lease No. B-1732 
in Section 31-T21S-R36E, 
Lea County, New Mexico. 

Gentlemen: 

Ownership being common throughout, and since the commingling will 
result in an increase of royalty, we hereby grant the above captioned 
request. 

This request is granted however, with the understanding that the Com­
missioner of Public Lands reserves the right to amend or withdraw his 
approval at any time should a loss of revenue occur through this in­
stallation. 

Very truly yours, 

GUYTON B. HAYS, 
Commissioner of Public Lands 

By 

GBH/RQl/TB/kel 
w/cc to: Oil 

Oil 

TED BILBERRY, Director, 
Oil and Gas Department 

Conservation Commission J 

and Gas Accounting Commission 


